

Jack Gower

Llandegfan, Menai Bridge.

Website: <http://www.jackgower.com> Mobile: 07532449422 Email: jack@jackgower.com

Last Updated: 17/10/2019

PROFILE

An apprentice qualified junior developer with over 4 years industry experience.

Experienced in a range of Microsoft technologies and development tools including; ASP.NET, MVC, .NET Core, C#, Visual Studio, SQL Server and Team Foundation Server / Azure Dev Ops.

A full understanding of HTML, CSS, Javascript / JQuery and responsive design methodology specifically using Bootstrap framework.

KEY SKILLS

ASP.NET web development / .NET Core	4 Years
C# Development	4 Years
SQL	3 Years
MVC	2 Years
HTML / CSS	4 Years
Visual Studio	4 Years
JQuery	4 Years
Entity Framework	2 Years
Telerik Ajax / Kendo control suite	4 Years
Microsoft Team Foundation Server / Azure DevOps / Git	4 Years
Agile development	4 Years
LINQ	4 Years
Unit Testing	0.5 Years
Responsive website development - Bootstrap	4 Years
Photoshop / GIMP usage	3 Years
Blazor	0.5 Years

EXPERIENCE

- E-Commerce development and security issues
- PayPal online payment
- Multilingual website development
- Search engine optimisation strategies
- High availability, high usage, secure website development
- CRM software within the Automotive industry

Jack Gower

Llandegfan, Menai Bridge.

Website: <http://www.jackgower.com> Mobile: 07532449422 Email: jack@jackgower.com

Last Updated: 17/10/2019

CAREER HISTORY

Loyalty Logistix Ltd

Bangor, Gwynedd

September 2015 – Current

Apprentice / Junior Developer within a team of 8 developing bespoke automotive industry multilingual CRM system for Audi Volkswagen Group (Japan), Bentley and Fiat.

- C# Webforms / MVC
- SQL
- Telerik Ajax / Kendo Control suite
- JQuery
- MicroServices

- Multilingual site development
- Team Foundation Server / Azure Dev Ops
- Agile development
- .NET Core
- Micro Front-ends

The Wet Nose Company

Freelance

January 2019 – March 2019

Development of online shop for pet supplies business based in Perth Australia. Ongoing development using .NET Core and MVC including integration to PayPal SDK.

- C# MVC
- SQL

- PayPal Checkout SDK (Smart Payment Button)
- .NET CORE

Cefn Coed Cottages

Freelance

September 2017 – August 2018

Development of website for local holiday cottage business. Provides full availability search and booking / payment functions. Administration and reporting areas.

Website - <http://www.cefncoedcottages.co.uk/>

- C# Webforms / ASP.NET
- SQL
- Telerik / Ajax

- Integration to Google Maps
- PayPal Payment System
- Cottage Booking Control System

Menai Bridge Cricket Club

Freelance

December 2017 – April 2018

Creation of website for local cricket club. Including membership section allowing logged in users access to custom games and tournaments.

Website - <http://www.menaibridgecc.co.uk/>

- C# Webforms / ASP.NET
- SQL
- Google Maps

- Telerik
- Login / Role System
- Entity Framework

Jack Gower

Llandegfan, Menai Bridge.

Website: <http://www.jackgower.com> Mobile: 07532449422 Email: jack@jackgower.com

Last Updated: 17/10/2019

The Bridge Inn (Public House)

Freelance

April 2018 – June 2018

Development of website for local public house providing the ability to upload and manage food and drink menus, update the 'Daily Meal Deals' section and upload photos to the gallery page.

- C# Webforms / ASP.NET
- SQL

- Telerik
- Google Maps

Website - <http://www.bridgeinnanglesey.co.uk/>

EDUCATION

QA Apprenticeships

Software Development Technician Level 3

Software Developer Level 4 Diploma in ICT Professional Competence

Ysgol Glan Y Mor, Pwllheli

GCSE (C or Higher):

- English,
- Welsh,
- Physical Education,
- Information Technology,
- Design & Technology,
- Science (Biology, Physics and Chemistry),
- Mathematics,
- Welsh Bacalaureate

PERSONAL

DOB: 28 October 1998,

Full UK Driving License,

Current UK Passport,

I'm a keen cricket player, playing for Menai Bridge Cricket Club. I've represented Wales through all Junior age groups, Shropshire Minor Counties and Warwickshire County from 17s upwards to EPP (Emerging Players Programme) and the academy sides. I also play a variety of other sports including squash, badminton and football.

In my spare time I undertake freelance website design and development. More examples of these can be found on my website 'jackgower.com'.